Bobbie Walthall

From: Kristine Druen [Kristine.Druen@Kkucu.org]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:23 AM

To: Bobbie Walthall

Subject: Signs of Community Interest

Hello Bobbie,

| will be the one placing the signs for the Lawrence MS Walk being held here on April 30", The signs will be put out on
Wednesday April 20" and will be picked up on Sunday May 1°.

| will have one sign in my front yard at home and the others will be at the following local businesses:

KU Credit Union (all 3 branches)
El Mezcal (all 3 locations)
Johnny I's Auto Sales

American Family Insurance — DJ Flummerfelt
Great Plains Financial Group
Garber Automotive

Premier Auto

Sullivan Chiropractic

Lawrence Family Vision Clinic
Treanor Architects

GTM Sports

Body Boutique

The signs are to help bring awareness to the event and help increase participation levels for this event. Please let me
know if you need anything else at all from me.

Thank you!

Kristine Druen
Senior Member Consultant

KU Credit Union | A Better Way to Bank
www.kucu.org | kristine.druen @kucu.org

2221 W. 31st Street | Lawrence, KS 66047
785.749.6805 Office | 785.749.6855 Fax
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DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential information. Unless stated to the contrary, any
opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the
official view of 66 Federal Credit Union and divisions. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, It Is the
responsibility of the recipient(s) to ensure that they are virus free. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by
reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please do not
copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other
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person. Thank you for your cooperation.
No responsibility is accepted by 66 Federal Credit Union for any loss or
damage.



